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December 16, 1933.

Dear Mr. Fether etonhaugh,

Tbank you for your letter of December 15th, 
about the Governor»! resolution being omitted from 
the forthcoming issue of the HEWS,

I think all the rest of your article is 
very, very good Indeed, and I can understand how 
hard you have worked to put it into this shape. 
While I am epeaking of it, I am reminded that 
™ J •’ .McConnell, a eked me * ere he could obtain 
a copy of the complete broadcast. He was par­
ticularly impressed with your part of it. Can 
you send him a copy, or is it to be complete in 
the NEWS?

St

I have been over at Lady Currie’s house 
a good deal, working on the letters in reply 
to the hundreds she has received, ao that psrhape 
Mr. Gordon Glaescq tried to find mo earlier to 
show me the page proof of the NEWS. I wieh I 
had known earlier, because I would have drawn 
the Governors’ resolution to his attention at once, 
and it would have been in time. I feel that this 
issue of the NEWS goes all over the world, and 
will be thoroughly read, and by the time the 
next issue goes out there will not be the same 
keen interest. The Governors’ resolution was 
particularly good, and would have carried so 
much more weight than the Corporation resolution. 
However, it can’t he helped now.

Yours sincerely,

*

Mr. fi»C.Fetherstonhaugh, 
Drummond court Apartments


